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March 30,2007

Mr. Stev€n Plunkett
Alameda Couniy Environmental Health
1131 l+arbor Bay FarkwaY, Suite 250
Alameda, Oalifornla 94502

RE: Respon*e to AGEH Corre$pondonce Datod Febru{iry {' 2007
76 (Fonner BP) S€Mce Station No. 1 1 126
1700 Powell Street
Emeryvil16, Califomia
SEcoR Project Nos. 77BP.1 1126'00/77CP'01730.01

Dear Mr, Plunkett:

On behalf of Bp (An Attantic Richfield Company) and ConscoPhillip$' SECOR International
ln"orporatsa tSeCbR) submits this letterto address the comments preqq$g{ bv flapqlqcuntv
Enul*nr*nta't Health'Services {ACEH) in a lettgr daled February 1, 2007 (Attached), $ECoRs
respongp to the ACEH comments ie included betow.

Contamlnant Plume Delineation

ACEH rsquested contaminant plume delineation to the west of the site based on concentrations of
[rttgE in n:roniioring well MW-4. As is shown in the Quadelty Groundwster.Manltadng Progress
Repott Foutth Qu;rter 2006 daI@d January 9, 2007, the groundwEter Sradient at the sito since April
ZOOS nas been to the soutfgesl, and monitoring witt MW-Z locst€d appraximately 50 feet
$outhwest of MW4 co*tained MtBk at a concentration of 6"7 ugll dufing the foufth querter 2008
r"mptign ev6nl. Monitoring well MW-11, also located to lhe southwest, .l',1: n3t contained
detectalble concentrations of-any analytss above detection lirnits since its insiallstion in April 2005.
Two offsite wells to the south oiihe si* $W-5 and MW10) havs contained low to non-deiec't levels
of MIBE since 2003, with MtBE only being detocted above the California prlmary MCL three times;
the highest detection being tg Ugd in tulw-S in August 2003- Based on this data, SECOR feels the
siie is adequately delineated to the wost.

Source Arsa Remediation

As requested, a Remedial Action Plan is being submifted along with this letter to address soutce
area contamination.
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